4640 Barger Drive ¢ Eugene, OR 97402 < Phone: (541) 689-3280
Fax: (541) 689-0719 e« www.bethel.k12.0r.us

SCHOOL DISTRICT

Together we will reach, teach and
inspire each student to excellence

Revised: 9:16 a.m. 10/12/2020

BETHEL SCHOOL BOARD MEETING
Virtual Meeting hosted from the District Office — 4640 Barger Drive

Monday, October 12, 2020 — 6:00 p.m.

Zoom information will be posted on Bethel School District’s website by noon on Monday, October 12, 2020

Join Zoom Meeting:

https://bethel-k12-or-us.zoom.us/j/92038631363?pwd=QmxGQk9abzVV1VVVWenZUeUFIUDBKQT09

Password: 10-12-BSD
Or

Phone number to listen: 1-253-215-8782
Meeting ID: 920 3863 1363

Password: 606071862

AGENDA

1. Callto Order
2. Approval of Minutes

3. Superintendent’s Report
A. Calendar Updates
Financial Statement, Simon Levear
Oregon’s 2021 Teacher of the Year, Nicole Butler-Hooton
Legislative & School Finance Update

mo o w

4. Delegations and Visitors

Per ORS 192.670, this Board Meeting will be conducted as a virtual meeting. Public comment will not be

taken verbally during the virtual meeting, but will be accepted via email until 4:00 p.m. on Tuesday,

October 13, 2020. Please email relevant public comment to jill.busby@bethel.k12.or.us.

5. Consent Agenda
Personnel Action

6. Action Items
A. Notice of Intent to Maintain Participation in the Formal Governance of
Lane ESD by requesting 50% or less of ADMw in Transit Dollars
B. Adopt Revised 2020-2021 Academic Calendar
C. Authorize Superintendent Parra to revise the 2020-2021 Academic Calendar

Resolution No.

Resolution No.

Resolution No.
Resolution No.

Greg Nelson, Chair

14

15

16
17


http://www.bethel.k12.or.us/
https://bethel-k12-or-us.zoom.us/j/92038631363?pwd=QmxGQk9abzV1VVVWenZUeUFlUDBKQT09
mailto:jill.busby@bethel.k12.or.us

BETHEL SCHOOL DISTRICT #52
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
October 12, 2020, Page 2 of 2

7. Information and Discussion
A. OSBA Virtual Annual Convention, November 14
B.

8. Board Activity Update
A.

9. Review of Next Meeting: Monday, October 26, 2020
A. Division 22 Assurances, Tasha Katsuda and Kee Zublin
B. Legislative & School Finance Update
C. Board Policies Up for Periodic Review
D

10. Adjournment



MINUTES

BETHEL SCHOOL DISTRICT #52
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
EMERGENCY BOARD MEETING
SEPTEMBER 11, 2020

The September 11, 2020 emergency meeting of the Board of Directors was held virtually via Zoom.

ATTENDANCE
Board Members: Paul Jorgensen, Alan Laisure, Rich Cunningham, Debi Farr, Dawnja Johnson, Robin
Zygaitis, and Chair, Greg Nelson

Absent: None

District staff and community members identified: Superintendent Parra, Remie Calalang, Pat
McGillivray, Amy Tidwell, Georgeann Harty, Kee Zublin, Simon Levear, Tasha Katsuda, Tina Gutierez-
Schmich, Dan Hedberg, Logan Grasseth, Abby Wojo-Sykes, Adam Walker, Adelaide Lake, Alice Viles,
Allen Kardel, Amanda Zacharek, Amber Jackson, Ana de La Paz, Andrew Saputo, Billy Dahmen, Bobbi
Derrickson, Carley Neuhaus, Clair Smith, Connor Belisle, Corrie Sizemore, Curt Nordling, David Novak,
Debbi Holte, Diana Brown, Elizabeth Gabriel, Erik Bishoff, Erin Moss, Heather Placencia, Ivy Sawyer, Jade
Starr, Janna Bates, Jean Black, Jesse Harrington, Jessica Arnold, John McCallen, Judy Tacchini, Karen
Reynolds, Kate Aly-Brady, Kodjo Wilder, Kyle Ward, Liana Parish, Mandy, Matt Stiffler, Matt Symonds,
Meryni Hall, Miranda Page, Mr. Sheahan, Nancy Porter, Rachel Rhoads, Raegyn Basinger, Regina Ligon,
Rick Lindfors, Shannon Lloyd, Sharilyn Pelayo, Steve Miller, Tara Roddy, Tes Hart, Tim Casper, Jordyn
Brown from the Register Guard, 3 unidentified community members, and Jill Busby.

CALL TO ORDER

Chair Nelson called the September 11, 2020 Emergency Meeting of the Board of Directors to order at
12:06 p.m. The Emergency Board meeting was called without 24 hours’ notice due to the first day of
school being scheduled for Monday, September 14, 2020, and the impact of wildfires occurring
throughout the state.

DELAY OF SCHOOL CALENDAR

Chair Nelson stated the Board was considering extending the start of the school year from September
14, 2020, to September 21, 2020, due to the impact to Bethel families and staff from wildfires occurring
throughout the state. Superintendent Parra answered questions from the Board regarding how
extending the start of the school year will impact the academic calendar.

ACTION ITEM

Resolution No. 10 — Adopt Revised 2020-2021 Academic Calendar

Motion: Debi Farr moved, Rich Cunningham seconded to adopt the revised 2020-2021 Academic
Calendar extending the start of the school year to September 21, 2020. Director Cunningham inquired
about adding language to the resolution allowing Superintendent Parra to revise the calendar without
Board action. Chair Nelson and Superintendent Parra decided the Board will meet again to revise the
calendar if necessary.

Motion Passed, 7-0

Absent: None

lof2



MINUTES

BETHEL SCHOOL DISTRICT #52
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
EMERGENCY BOARD MEETING
SEPTEMBER 11, 2020

ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business to bring before the Board, Chair Nelson adjourned the meeting at 12:16

p.m.

Clerk — Chris Parra Chair — Greg Nelson
jcb

20f2



MINUTES

BETHEL SCHOOL DISTRICT #52
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SEPTEMBER 14, 2020

The September 14, 2020 meeting of the Board of Directors was held virtually via Zoom.
ATTENDANCE

Board Members: Debi Farr, Rich Cunningham, Alan Laisure, Paul Jorgensen, Robin Zygaitis, and Chair, Greg
Nelson

Absent: Dawnja Johnson

District staff, students, and community members identified: Superintendent Parra, Remie Calalang, Pat
McGillivray, Kee Zublin, Tina Gutierez-Schmich, Georgeann Harty, Amy Tidwell, Tasha Katsuda, Simon Levear,
Sherine Forrest, David Bolton, Ry Robinson, Dan Hedberg, Logan Grasseth, Erika Case, Catherine Panfilio,
Corrie Sizemore, Charissa Cannon, Jennifer Tillotson, Cathy, and Jill Busby

CALLTO ORDER
Chair Nelson called the September 14, 2020 meeting of the Board of Directors to order at 6:03 p.m.

ACTION ON MINUTES
Chair Nelson presented the Minutes from the August 10, 2020 Board Meeting, and asked for additions or
corrections. Hearing none, the Board approved the Minutes as submitted.

TURF UPDATE, PAT MCGILLIVRAY
Due to the inability to fly the drone because of poor air quality, the turf update was postponed.

Superintendent Parra provided an update on the current air quality advisory in effect until Thursday.
Director Farr joined the virtual Board meeting at approximately 6:08 p.m.
Director Cunningham joined the virtual Board meeting at approximately 6:25 p.m.

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

First Day of CDL Highlights, Erika Case, Ry Robinson, Dan Hedberg, Kee Zublin, and Tasha Katsuda

Meadow View School Principal Erika Case, Cascade Middle School Principal Ry Robinson, and Willamette High
School Principal Dan Hedberg summarized outreach to families occurring prior to the first day of school on
September 21, 2020, and shared what a day of Comprehensive Distance Learning (CDL) will look like for
students across the District. Ms. Case provided an overview of an a.m./p.m. model that will be used for K-5
students which aligns with Oregon Department of Education’s recommended schedule for learning. On
Mondays, Tuesdays, Thursdays, and Fridays half of K-5 students will receive synchronous/core content
instruction online in the morning and will participate in asynchronous/flexible learning in the afternoon, while
the other half of the students will participate in asynchronous/flexible learning in the morning and
synchronous/core content instruction online in the afternoon. Wednesdays will look different throughout the
District, but will include Zoom blocks for students to check-in with teachers. Mr. Robinson provided an
overview of a traditional middle school schedule that will include a block schedule, a dedicated elective period
focused on PE and music, and office hours where teachers are available for students and families. Mr.
Robinson also shared how staff have collaborated to engage and continue to support students in distance
lof5




MINUTES

BETHEL SCHOOL DISTRICT #52

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

SEPTEMBER 14, 2020

learning. Mr. Hedberg described the high school schedule where students will take three courses and earn .5
credit for each course during six week terms. Each course will include synchronous and asynchronous learning
and there will be opportunities for electives, including CTE courses that Mr. Hedberg described. In addition, a
consistent study hall will be available where teachers will be available to support students. Mr. Hedberg also
shared how CDL at the high school level will transition into the Hybrid Learning model and how staff are
creating a community for students and continuing to support them socially and emotionally. Curriculum
Directors Tasha Katsuda and Kee Zublin provided an overview of technology platforms and distribution of
devices for CDL, details of professional learning for staff that has occurred over the past two weeks, and how
Bethel’s Comprehensive Distance Learning is aligned for a seamless transition to the Hybrid Learning model at
all grade levels. Professional learning for staff will continue throughout the school year. The District will be
using adopted curricula, most of which has an online feature. District staff answered questions from the Board
throughout the presentation.

Fiscal Year 2020 Financial Statement, Simon Levear
Business Services Director Simon Levear reviewed the financial statement for fiscal year 2020 showing an
estimated Ending Fund Balance of $11,609,097.

Superintendent Parra provided an overview of Limited In-Person instruction available during CDL. In addition,
Superintendent Parra reviewed the state and county metrics tracked and the criteria that must be met in
order to move to the Hybrid Learning model. Board members were provided with revised Operational
Blueprints for Limited In-Person instruction.

Legislative & School Finance Update

Superintendent Parra will provide an economic update after the state releases the economic forecast which is
expected next week. The economic forecast will likely be impacted by the pandemic and could continue to be
impacted by the current wildfires taking place in Oregon.

Policy Update, 1% Reading
Superintendent Parra reported on the following Board Policy:

BDDH — Public Comment at Board Meetings — Updated to reflect new language

DELEGATIONS AND VISITORS
No public comment was submitted for this meeting via email by 4:00 p.m. on Tuesday, September 15, 2020.

CONSENT AGENDA
Resolution No. 8 — Personnel Action
Motion: Alan Laisure moved, Debi Farr seconded, to approve the Consent Agenda as specified below.

# Name Type Description

1. Alvarez, Adriana Temporary Hire for 2020-21 | Offer Temporary Contract for 1.0 FTE 5%
— 8™ Grade English Language
Development Teacher @ Prairie
Mountain; Replaces: Kimberly DeGifis;
Start Date: 8/31/2020.

20f5



MINUTES

BETHEL SCHOOL DISTRICT #52
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SEPTEMBER 14, 2020

2.

Bond, Kristin

Hire for 2020-21

Offer 2" Year Probationary Contract for
.5 FTE Music Teacher @ Danebo; Start
Date: 8/31/2020.

Corona, Jonathan

Hire for 2020-21

Offer 1 Year Probationary Contract for
.5 FTE Music Teacher @ Prairie
Mountain; Start Date: 8/31/2020.

Courogen, Deanna

Temporary Hire for 2020-21

Offer Temporary Contract for .5 FTE to
job share with Briana Young; Position: 1°
Grade Teacher @ Irving; Start date:
8/31/2020.

DeGifis, Kimberly

Resignation

Accept resignation effective September
1, 2020; Position Held: 5™-8" Grade

English Language Development Teacher
@ Prairie Mountain; 1+ years at Bethel.

Garcia, Olivia

Temporary Hire for 2020-21

Offer Temporary Contract for 1.0 FTE 3™
Grade Teacher @ Malabon; Replaces:
Elise Kampfer; Start Date: 8/31/2020.

Greenlaw, Jennifer

Hire for 2020-21

Offer 1 Year Probationary Contract for
1.0 FTE Speech Language Pathologist @
Malabon; Replaces: Rachel Davidson;
Start Date: 8/31/2020.

Jesiah, Judy

Temporary Hire for 2020-21

Offer Temporary Contract for .67 FTE
Science Teacher @ Shasta; Start Date:
8/31/2020.

Kampfer, Elise

Leave of Absence

Approve 1.0 FTE Miscellaneous Leave of
Absence for the 2020-21 school year;
Position: 3™ Grade Teacher @ Malabon.

10.

Lasley, Justin

Resignation

Accept resignation effective August 28,
2020; Position Held: Music Teacher @
Prairie Mountain; 3 years at Bethel.

11.

Ledbetter, Alex

Hire for 2020-21

Offer 1°* Year Probationary Contract for
1.0 FTE Speech Language Pathologist @
Willamette/Cascade; Replaces: Amber
Plaunty; Start Date: 8/31/2020.

12.

McCullough, Justin

Additional Hours for 2020-21

Offer 2" Year Probationary Contract for
Additional .5 FTE CTE Metals Industry &
Engineering Teacher @ Willamette;

Replaces: Terry Harrison; Total: 1.0 FTE.

13.

Page, Ashley

Resignation

Accept resignation effective
immediately; Position: .5 FTE
Kindergarten job share with McKenzie
Bryant @ Prairie Mountain.

30f5




MINUTES

BETHEL SCHOOL DISTRICT #52
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SEPTEMBER 14, 2020

14. Walker, Tana Leave of Absence Approve .5 FTE Miscellaneous Leave of
Absence for the 2020-21 school year;
Position: English Teacher @ Willamette.

15. Watkins, Will Hire for 2020-21 Offer 1 Year Probationary Contract for
1.0 FTE Resource Teacher @ Shasta;
Replaces: Andrew White; Start Date:

8/31/2020.
16. Wicks, Stacie Additional Hours for 2020-21 | Offer Contract for Additional .25 FTE
Music Teacher @ Fairfield; Total: 1.0 FTE.
17. Young, Briana Job Share Approve job share with Deanna

Courogen for the 2020-21 school year;
Position: 1°* Grade Teacher @ Irving.

Motion Passed, 6-0
Absent: Dawnja Johnson

ACTION ITEMS

Resolution No. 9 — Approve Transfer Caps for 2020-2021

Motion: Rich Cunningham moved, Paul Jorgensen seconded, to approve opening grade level bands to out-of-
district students for 2020-2021, as presented.

Motion Passed, 6-0

Absent: Dawnja Johnson

INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION
A. OSBA Virtual Annual Convention, November 14

BOARD ACTIVITY UPDATE
None

REVIEW OF NEXT MEETING: MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 28, 2020
A. Financial Statement, Simon Levear

B. Budget Committee Openings and Timeline

C. Legislative & School Finance Update

D. Board Policies Up for Periodic Review

Board members thanked District staff for the planning that went into CDL, asked for clarification regarding
required metrics to move into Hybrid Learning and whether other Lane County districts are starting the year
with Hybrid Learning for K-3 students, and referenced the outpouring of support by the Bethel community for
those affected by the Holiday Farm Fire.

ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business to bring before the Board, Chair Nelson adjourned the meeting at 7:39 p.m.

4 0of5



MINUTES

BETHEL SCHOOL DISTRICT #52
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SEPTEMBER 14, 2020

Clerk — Chris Parra
jcb

50f5

Chair — Greg Nelson



This page intentionally left blank.



Bethel School District GENERAL FUND

e and Expenditure Summary/Projection (unaudited)

Fiscal Year 2020/2021

REVENUES
LOCAL SOURCES:
Current year's levy* R1111
Prior years' taxes* R1112 & 1190 & 1200
Tuition from other Districts
Investment earnings R1510
Misc. local sources R1910 & R1940 & R19

Subtotal
INTERMEDIATE SOURCES:
County School Fund* R2101

Subtotal
STATE SOURCES:
SSF- Current Year R3101
Common School Fund* R3103
High Cost Disability
Other State Funds

Subtotal
FEDERAL SOURCES:
Other Federal Grants 4700
Federal Forest Fees* R4801

Subtotal
OTHER RESOURCES:
Interfund Transfers In R5200
Sale of or Comp for loss of asset
Beginning fund balance R5400

Subtotal

Total, monthly revenues

EXPENDITURES
Salaries- 100
Employee benefits- 200
Purchased services- 300
Supplies- 400
Capital outlay- 500
Insurance/Dues/Other- 600
Interfund Transfers
Contigency

Total, monthly expend.

Prior Months |Current Month|{Future Monthg] Preliminary
Actuals Priliminary Projected 2020/2021 2020/2021 Budget
Sept 2020 Totals ADOPTED BUDGE| Variance
0 20,566  17,104,400] 17,124,966 17,123,183 1,783
0 19,193 46,898 66,091 51,000 15,091
36,56(1) 17,822 339,012 393,402 450,008 (56,592)
56,615 -1,709 107,697 162,603 159,000 3,603
93,176 55,878 17,598,011] 17,747,065 17,783,183 (36,118)
0 0 100,000 100,000 100,000 0
0 0 100,000 100,000 100,000 0
10,374,322 3,456,719  27,932,043] 41,763,084 42,004,029 (240,945)
0 0 531,882 531,882 531,882 0
0 0 100,000 100,000 100,000 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
10,374,322 3,456,719 28,563,924 42,394,965 42,635,911 (240,945)
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 215,000 215,000 215,000 0
0 0 215,000 215,000 215,000 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 1,000 0 1,000 0 1,000
11,608,040 0 0] 11,608,040 9,618,283 1,989,757
11,608,040 1,000 0] 11,609,040 9,618,283 1,990,757
Vrram  mees muews| moste  meees
485,392 152,484 4,917,213 5,555,089 5,748,665 (2193,577)
177,418 118,544 984,860 1,280,821 1,305,217 (24,395)
0 0 18,656 18,656 20,000 (1,344)
482,214 22,303 32,557 537,075 542,460 (5,385)
120,000 0 279,820 399,820 414,506 (14,687)
0 0 0 0 7,513,125
3,008,889 4,443,034 54,736,995 62,188,918 70,352,376 - (650,333)

Month-end Fund Balance

better than forecast
within 2% of forecast
Within 2% - 4% of forecast

Over 4% of forecast




This page intentionally left blank.



4640 Barger Drive ¢ Eugene, OR 97402 < Phone: (541) 689-3280
Fax: (541) 689-0719 < www.bethel.k12.0or.us

SCHOOL DISTRICT

Together we will reach, teach and
inspire each student to excellence

October 12, 2020 RESOLUTION NO. 20-21: 14

RESOLUTION: CONSENT AGENDA/PERSONNEL ACTION

The Board of Directors, School District No. 52, Lane County, approves personnel action involving licensed employees and
extra duty contracts at each regularly scheduled School Board meeting. If the Board of Directors would like to discuss any of
these recommendations in executive session, the employee should be identified by the number preceding the name and it

will be withdrawn pending further instruction from the Board. Remie Calalang is available for questions.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the School Board approve the Consent Agenda as reflected in this resolution and any addendum

presented along with this resolution.

# Name Type Description

1. Booth, Allison Hire for 2020-21 Offer Extra Duty Contract for Cross Country Coach @
Willamette.

2. Evans, Shannon Hire for 2020-21 Offer Extra Duty Contract for Yearbook @ Shasta.

3. Hagerman, Bree Hire for 2020-21 Offer 1% Year Probationary Contract for 1.0 FTE
School Counselor @ Willamette; Start Date:
8/20/2020.

Recommended by: Remie Calalang, Human Resources Director

ATTEST
Clerk — Chris Parra Chair — Greg Nelson
BOARD MEMBERS AYE NAY ABSTAIN ABSENT
MOVED BY
Rich Cunningham
SECONDED BY Debi Farr
Dawnja Johnson
DATE Paul Jorgensen
Alan Laisure
RESOLUTION: Passed / Failed Greg Nelson
Robin Zygaitis



http://www.bethel.k12.or.us/

This page intentionally left blank.



4640 Barger Drive ¢ Eugene, OR 97402 < Phone: (541) 689-3280
Fax: (541) 689-0719 « www.bethel.k12.or.us

SCHOOL DISTRICT

Together we will reach, teach and
inspire each student to excellence

October 12, 2020 RESOLUTION NO. 20-21: 15

BE IT RESOLVED, That the Board of Directors, School District No. 52, Lane County, hereby issues
a Notice of Intent to Maintain Participation in the Formal Governance of Lane Education Service District by

Requesting 50% or Less in ADMw Transit Dollars, as per the attached form, for the 2021-2022 school year.

ATTEST
Clerk — Chris Parra Chair — Greg Nelson

MOVED BY BOARD MEMBERS AYE NAY ABSTAIN ABSENT
Debi Farr

SECONDED BY Dawnja Johnson
Paul Jorgensen

DATE Alan Laisure
Greg Nelson

RESOLUTION: Passed / Failed Robin Zygaitis
Rich Cunningham



http://www.bethel.k12.or.us/

This page intentionally left blank.



Lane Education Service District
School District Transit Dollar Request for Fiscal Year 2021-22

Pursuant to ORS 334.177, as amended by 2013 House Bill 3401, a component school district board
may request that a percentage of the state formula revenue received by Lane ESD be distributed to
the school district for any purpose identified by the school district board. The request for these
“Transit Dollars” will be distributed on an ADMw basis.

The ORS requires that the component school district Board submit the request to the Lane
Education Service District Board no later than November 1, 2020. The percentage of funds
requested may affect the school district’s ability to participate in the formal governance of Lane
Education Service District.

The following school district requests the amount of funds identified below for fiscal year 2021-22.

Name of District: Bethel School District
Date of Board Action: 10/12/2020

District Representative: Chris Parra
Signature:

Date Submitted:

Select One

X

Not to Exceed 50%
The school district may request up to 50% of their funds without having any impact on
their ability to participate in the formal governance of Lane ESD.

More than 50% to 75%

The school district may request up to 75% of their funds but may only act in an advisory
capacity for decisions made in relation to the governance of Lane ESD. This precludes
the school district from voting for the Lane ESD local service plan.

More than 75% to 85%

The school district may request up to 85% of their funds but may only act in an advisory
capacity for decisions made in relation to the governance of Lane ESD. This precludes
the school district from voting for the Lane ESD local service plan. The percentage
requested that exceeds 75% must be used to purchase services from one or more ESDs,
not including Lane ESD.




This page intentionally left blank.



4640 Barger Drive ¢ Eugene, OR 97402 < Phone: (541) 689-3280
Fax: (541) 689-0719 « www.bethel.k12.or.us

SCHOOL DISTRICT

Together we will reach, teach and
inspire each student to excellence

October 12, 2020 RESOLUTION NO. 20-21: 16

BE IT RESOLVED, That the Board of Directors, School District No. 52, Lane County, hereby
adopts the revised 2020-2021 Academic Calendar, as presented.

ATTEST
Clerk — Chris Parra Chair — Greg Nelson

MOVED BY BOARD MEMBERS AYE NAY ABSTAIN ABSENT
Debi Farr

SECONDED BY Dawnja Johnson
Paul Jorgensen

DATE Alan Laisure
Greg Nelson

RESOLUTION: Passed / Failed Robin Zygaitis
Rich Cunningham



http://www.bethel.k12.or.us/

This page intentionally left blank.



August A
31-Sept 3 District-Wide Inservice B ET H E L
September o
7 Labor Day SCHOOL DISTRICT
8-18 District-Wide Inservice

21 First Day of School (all grades)

October

29 End of First Term—WHS

30 Grading Day—WHS

November

2-6 Parent/Teacher Conferences—WHS

4 Parent/Teacher Conferences—No School WHS
11 Veterans Day

16-20  Parent/Teacher Conferences—K-8

18 Parent/Teacher Conferences—No School K-8
18-25  Parent/Teacher Conferences—KHS

24 End of First Trimester—K-8

25 Grading Day—K-8

25 Parent/Teacher Conferences—No School KHS
26-27 Thanksgiving Break

December

11 End of Second Term—WHS

14 Grading Day—WHS

21-Jan 1 Winter Break

January

1 New Year’s Day

4 School Resumes

18 Martin Luther King, Jr. Day

February

4 End of Third Term—WHS

5 Grading Day—WHS

8-12 Parent/Teacher Conferences—All Schools

10 Parent/Teacher Conferences—No School All Schools
15 Presidents Day

March

2 End of Second Trimester—K-8

3 Grading Day—K-8

18 End of Fourth Term—WHS

19 Grading Day—WHS

22-26  Spring Break

April

5-12 Parent/Teacher Conferences—WHS

7 Parent/Teacher Conferences—No School WHS
26-30 Parent/Teacher Conferences—K-8, KHS

28 Parent/Teacher Conferences—No School K-8, KHS
May

6 End of Fifth Term—WHS

7 Grading Day—WHS

31 Memorial Day

June

11 Willamette Graduation

17 Kalapuya Graduation

17 Last Day of School

18 District-Wide Grading Day

(3 Inservice Days to be determined)

DisTRICT CALENDAR (UPDATED 10.12.20)

Bethel School District Calendar - 2020-2021

August

S M T W T F S

9 10 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30 31

September October

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

20 é? 22 23 24 25 26 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

27 28 29 30 25 26 27 28 29 31

November

S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 @ 12 13 14
15 16 21

17 Af& 19 20
24 @ee 28

December
S M

January
T W T F S S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5

6 7 8 9 10 11 12

13 . 15 16 17 19 10 11 12 13 14 15 16
@ 26 17 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30

February
S M T W T F S

1 4.6
78911 13

14 @ 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28

% First / Last Day of School

O No School - All Schools

A No School - Elementary, K-8,
Middle Schools

|:| No School - Willamette H.S.

Q No School - Kalapuya H.S.

March April
S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
12 A 4 5 6 1 2 3
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 4 5 6 8 9 10
14 15 16 17 20 11 12 13 14 15 16 17
21 @@‘@‘ 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
28 29 30 31 25 26 27 @ 29 30

May June

s M T W T F s S M T W T F s
1 1 2 3 4 s

2 3 4 5 6 8 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 13 14 15 16 19

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 20 21 22 23 24 25 26

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 27

28 29 30




This page intentionally left blank.



4640 Barger Drive ¢ Eugene, OR 97402 < Phone: (541) 689-3280
Fax: (541) 689-0719 « www.bethel.k12.or.us

SCHOOL DISTRICT

Together we will reach, teach and
inspire each student to excellence

October 12, 2020 RESOLUTION NO. 20-21: 17

BE IT RESOLVED, That the Board of Directors, School District No. 52, Lane County, hereby

authorize Superintendent Parra to further revise the 2020-2021 Academic Calendar, if necessary.

ATTEST
Clerk - Chris Parra Chair — Greg Nelson

MOVED BY BOARD MEMBERS AYE NAY ABSTAIN ABSENT
Debi Farr

SECONDED BY Dawnja Johnson
Paul Jorgensen

DATE Alan Laisure
Greg Nelson

RESOLUTION: Passed / Failed Robin Zygaitis
Rich Cunningham



http://www.bethel.k12.or.us/

	10-12-2020 Agenda
	BETHEL SCHOOL BOARD MEETING

	Emergency Board Meeting Minutes 9.11.20 FINAL
	ATTENDANCE
	ADJOURNMENT

	Board Minutes 9-14-2020 FINAL
	ATTENDANCE
	CONSENT AGENDA
	Resolution No. 8 – Personnel Action
	Resolution No. 9 – Approve Transfer Caps for 2020-2021
	Motion:  Rich Cunningham moved, Paul Jorgensen seconded, to approve opening grade level bands to out-of-district students for 2020-2021, as presented.

	INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION
	ADJOURNMENT

	blank
	Financial Statement September 2020
	blank
	Resolution 14 - Consent Agenda
	October 12, 2020     RESOLUTION NO. 20-21: 14
	ATTEST _______________________________                                       ____________________________________


	blank
	Resolution 15 - Lane ESD Transit Dollar Request for 21-22
	October 12, 2020              RESOLUTION NO. 20-21: 15
	ATTEST


	blank
	Transit Dollar Request Form 2021-22
	Lane Education Service District
	School District Transit Dollar Request for Fiscal Year 2021-22
	______________________________________________________________________________
	Pursuant to ORS 334.177, as amended by 2013 House Bill 3401, a component school district board may request that a percentage of the state formula revenue received by Lane ESD be distributed to the school district for any purpose identified by the scho...
	The ORS requires that the component school district Board submit the request to the Lane Education Service District Board no later than November 1, 2020.  The percentage of funds requested may affect the school district’s ability to participate in the...
	The following school district requests the amount of funds identified below for fiscal year 2021-22.
	Select One

	blank
	Resolution 16 - Adoption of Revised Calendar
	October 12, 2020              RESOLUTION NO. 20-21: 16
	ATTEST


	blank
	2020-21 District Calendar Updated 10.12.20
	Resolution 17 - Authorize Superintendent Parra - Revise 2020-2021 Academic Calendar
	October 12, 2020              RESOLUTION NO. 20-21: 17
	ATTEST


	ADP3EDA.tmp
	BETHEL SCHOOL BOARD MEETING




